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HICKORY RIDGE

Highland

Private

Reputed to have been built by Greenberry Ridgely who inherited "all of
Hickory Ridge that is clear of other surveys" from his father Colonel
Henry Ridgely in 1749, Hickory Ridge sits on a gently sloping hill on
the east side of Highland Road.

A two and a half story brick house (laid in English garden wall
brick bond), it is built in two sections, an early two story east wing
enclosing an original kitchen with three east entrances whose gable
roof runs north-south, and a later west wing featuring flemish brick
bond on its south wall, north and south rectangular entrances sur-
mounted by three lite transoms decorated by splayed brick flat arched
lintels and gabled roof running east-west with three gabled dormer
windows and a wide brick chimney inset into the east wall holding two
vertically aligned rectangular shuttered openings decorated by flat
arched lintels, the upper one of which has been bricked in.

An open porch supported by Doric columns lies along the west wall
of the house while another is located on the southeast corner of the
house. A one story shed roofed kitchen addition lies along the re-
mainder of the east wall.

An interesting barrel vaulted stone root cellar (running east-
west) Ties north of the house and is approached by descending stone
steps on the southeast corner while a brick chimney rises from the
centre of the west half of the ceiling to provide ventilation. Horse
barns and outbuildings are located east of the house.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT » 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Hickory Ridge is located on the east side of Highland Road a
quarter of a mile north of the intersection of Rt. 108 in High-
land. It sits on a gently sloping hill and is rebuted to have
been built by Greenberry Ridgely who inherited '"all of Hickory
Ridge that is clear of all other surveys' from his father Colonel
Henry Ridgely in 1749.
A two and a half story brick house Claid in English garden wall
brick house bond), it is built in two sections, an early east
wing five bays wide, one bay deep facing east, enclosing an
original kitchen with three east entrances whose gable roof runs
north-south and a later west wing, three bays wide, one bay deep
flemish brick bond on its south wall, north and south rectanegul
entrances and gabled roof running east-west with gabled dormer
windows and a wide brick chimney inset into the east wall.holdin
two vertically aligned rectangular shuttered openings decorated
by flat arched lintels. (The upper opening is now bricked up).
An open porch supported by Doric columns lies along the west wall
of the house while another is located on the south east corner
of the house. A one story two bay wide, one bay deep shed roofe
kitchen addition lies along the remainder of the east wall. This
entire area at one time was an open porch. A door has nine lite
and opens on to the open corner porch. The kitchen addition has
2 north and south rectangular entrance with nine original lites
(taken from original first floor windows which have been filled
in to accommodate wall cabinets).
Fhe original kitchen wing rests along the west wall of the newer
pddition. It is a five bay wide, one bay deep, two story high
Structure with double hung windows and sashes holding original
Bix-over-six lites. There are three east entrances; a central
Fectangular entrance into the central hall, a north bay door in
o the original kitchen which features a wide fireplace in its
yest wall with a beehive oven, and a third door in the north bay
leading into the present study originally used as either a 1liv-
jngroom or first floor bedroom. Two bedrooms and a bath lie
bove this part of the house.
he north elevation of the house holds double-hung first and
econd floor windows with six-over-six lites in the east wing.
he west wing holds first floor casement windows with three-~
hree lites surmounted by two lite transoms and decorated with
lat arched stretcher brick lintels and original shutters. Second
loor windows are vertically aligned with the first floor windows
ut are double hung with six-over-six lites and original shutters
ch shutter has a Roman numberal at the top to help in placement
after removal for repair or painting.
The ngrth entrance is located in the west bay and is decorated
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Hickory Ridge is reputed to have been built by Greenberry
Ridgely, son of Colonel Henry Ridgely who in 1749 bequeathed
him 500 acres of land, including the tract known as Hickory
Ridge. This property passed to his son, Nicholas Greenberry
Ridgely around 1800.

Presently owned and beautifully restored by present owners,
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Jenkins, Hickory Ridge is indeed one of
Howard County's most beautiful landmarks. Featured in Celia
Hollands Land marks of Howard County, and number 20 on the
Maryland Historical Trust Inventory of 1972 it is a most not-
able and significant structure both architecturally and his-
torically.

The restoration efforts of Mr.& Mrs. Richard Jenkins have
enhanced such early features as original floors, windows panes
and brick work on the south elevation. A south porch was torn
down to illuminate the original entrance.

It should indeed be added to the historic sites featured on
the General Plan for Howard County and be considered for in-
clusion into the National Register of Historic Places.
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Warfield, J.0. Founders of AA & Howard County

Baltimore, Maryland 1973 page 352,380

Holland, Celia Landmarks of Howard County

Interview with Mrs. Richard Jenkins at Hickory Ridge, Oct. 7,197
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with shutters. Two gabled dormer windows hold double-hung windows with
— six-over-six lites. A shed roofed open porch lies along the entire west
wall of the house supported by five doric columns.

A central second and third story double hung window with six-over-six
lites is decorated with stretcher brick flat arched lintels and original
shutters, and are proportionally scaled with the first floor south bay
window.

When the west wing was constructed the building was realigned to face
south with a wide hall running the entire length of the west side of

the house. The use of decorative brick bonds; flemish bond on the south
wall of both east and west wings and splayed brick flat arched lintels
surmounting south entrance and windows further suggest the importance of
the south elevation. A double hung window with nine-over-six lites lies
in the east bay of the older wing. A second floor window holding six-
over-six lites lies above.

Two first and second floor windows lie east of the south entrance are
vertically aligned and proportionally scaled with six-over-six original
lites. A row of dentils decorates the cornice and the barge boards along
the gable of the original east wing.

The south entrance is a rectangular paneled door with original lock and key
~ surmounted by a three lite transom.

Two gable roof dormers hold double-hung windows with six-over-six lites. The
entire roof of both wings, addition and porches are covered with wood shakes
which cover original wood shakes.

The original building was probably the old kitchen which today is used as
a charming informal dining room adjoining the kitchen addition which lies
along the east wall of the east wing of the house.

Its original brick floor was unearthed during the restoration efforts of
the present owners, Mr. and Mrs. Richard Jenkins. A bee hive oven (patent
by Henry Pieip #8 Paca Bat) lies south of the fire place which takes up
most of the west wall. Large flat stones found on
the property were used to replace the bricks of the hearth.

Mr. Jenkins has beautifully paneled the original living room which features
a wide pine floor and Georgian mantel. He also has added crown molding to
the living and dining rooms of the west wing.

The newer west wing was probably constructed in the early 1800's which
includes the living room, dining room and wide hall. The floors of the
_ house are random and original as well as the federal mantles, two %

- tolumns on each side, in the living room and dining room. The paneled
doors feature the open bible and cross motif while an oval divider in
the hall provides another federal feature to the decor. The supporting
beams of the third story have been -exposed. This area provides for
storage as well as a comfortable recreation room.
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An interesting barrel vaulted root cellar lies north of the house and
1s approached by descending stone steps on the south east corner while
a brick chimney rises from the center of the west half of the ceiling
to provide ventilation. Horse barns and out buildings are located east
of the house.
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